13/04/2022, 10:36 Gmail - Fwd: 3 orders on hold

M Gmail Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: 3 orders on hold
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 13 April 2022 at 10:22
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 13 Apr 2022 at 09:40

Subject: RE: 3 orders on hold

To: Kate Giriffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Happy to proceed

Thanks

Gemma Spratt
Catalogue Management

Supplies Cobalt

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
Northunbria House

Unit 7/8 Silver Fox Way

Cobalt Business Park

Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE27 0QJ

Tel = 0191 203 151532

Email: Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

Website~: www.northumbria.nhs.uk

From: Kate Griffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 11 April 2022 10:10

To: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>
Subject: 3 orders on hold
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13/04/2022, 10:36 Gmail - Fwd: 3 orders on hold
WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.

Good morning Gemma,

| have three orders (via Pagero) for your team on hold:

RTFE400243247
RTFE400244108
RTFE400243228

I have emailed matman@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk and supplies.helpdesk@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

All three orders are for part numbers 500001-5 and 665010-5 (which supersedes 655010-5). The prices should be
£740 and £80.

| have attached a price list.

Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kate Giriffiths

Humanmed

Northumbria Email is accredited to the DCB1596 Secure Email standard for health and care organisations, to enable
safe email communications with NHS.net and *gov.uk email addresses, and other DCB1596 accredited NHS
organisations.

The information in this e-mail is completely confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The
information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. We may monitor any emails sent or received by us, or on our behalf. If we do, this
will be in line with relevant law and our own policies.
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